
Lincoln Community High School District #404 
Robert Bagby, Superintendent  

rbagby@lchsrailers.org   

1000 Railer Way, Lincoln, IL 62656 
217/732-4131       www.lchsrailers.org  

…inspiring each student to be a successful lifelong learner 

 
Board of Education 

Jim Mammen, President        Jill Awe  
Darrell Vermeire, Vice President      Susan Gleason 
Marsha Dahl, Secretary       Joe Ryan 

Alyssa Schmidt 

 

 

 

 

 
TO:  L.C.H.S. Board of Education Members 

FROM:  Robert Bagby, Superintendent  

DATE:  April 10, 2019 

RE:  Board of Education Regular Meeting 

 

The regularly scheduled board meeting of the Lincoln 

Community High School District #404 Board of Education will be held 

at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, April 25, 2019 at L.C.H.S. in the 

Instructional Materials Center. 

 

RB/rlj 

 

 cc: T. Poelker   L.C.H.S.E.A.  

E. Miller   D. Helm 

M. Camp   N. Alexander 

Lincoln Daily News  M. Puckett 

Lincoln Courier  M. Koning    

The Logan County Herald WHOW News  
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